

Post Office Directory Extract 1849 Sutton Mandeville



Sutton Mandeville is a parish in the Hundreds of Cawden and Cadsworth, bounded on the west and north by the parish of Tisbury, on the south by Swallowcliff, and the east by Fovant,10 miles south-west of Salisbury, and 10 north-east of Shaftesbury, in the diocese of Sarum, the Tisbury Union, and Hindon division. There are 1,257 acres of corn and pasture land; the greater part of the parish is the property of William Wyndham, Esq., the lord of the manor, whose seat is at Dinton.

The church is an ancient structure, consisting of a nave and chancel, with a plain square tower at the west, containing 3 bells. The living is a rectory, value £240, in the gift of William Wyndham, Esq.; the present incumbent is the Rev. John Wyndham, M.A.

There is a National School supported by the Rector.

National School, Miss Priscilla Stone, Mistress.

The population, in 1841, was 275.

Letters have to be sent for to the office at Fovant, where they arrive from Salisbury

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Wyndham	John	Rev. M.A.		Sutton Mandeville
Blandford	Charles		Farmer	Sutton Mandeville
Fricker	Thomas		Farmer	Sutton Mandeville
Miles	William		Miller	Sutton Mandeville
Larkham	Robert, Henry James & Edward		Farmers	Sutton Mandeville
Scammell	James		"Bell"	Sutton Mandeville
Stone	P.	Miss	Mistress of National School	Sutton Mandeville

©Wiltshire OPC Project/Cathy Sedgwick/2014